

REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES Permanent Entry

- 1. **DATA BASE No.** 1927
- 2. NAME St. Columba's Church and Hall (1909 & 1896)
- 3. LOCATION Corner Keane and Venn Streets, Peppermint Grove.
- 4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY

Part of Lot 33 on Diagram 28343, being the whole of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 1270 Folio 100.

- 5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Peppermint Grove
- **6. OWNER** The Commissioners of the Presbyterian Church in Western Australia.

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

•	Register of Heritage Places:	Interim Entry	08/12/1995
•	_	Permanent Entry	28/06/1996
•	National Trust Classification:		
•	Shire of Peppermint Grove Planning Scheme:		
•	Register of National Estate:		

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Columba's Church and Hall, a limestone and slate Church (1909) and a timber and iron Church Hall (1896), has cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the Hall is a fine example of the Federation Carpenter Gothic style of architecture, and the Church is a fine example of the Federation Gothic style of architecture;

the place is a landmark which addresses the corner of Venn and Keane Streets, Peppermint Grove;

the Hall was the first place of worship in Peppermint Grove and housed the original Cottesloe School;

the place has potential to contribute to an understanding of late nineteenth and early twentieth century construction techniques in Western Australia, because of the intact and original nature of the fabric.